
 London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham 
 

 

 

Public Services Reform Policy and 
Accountability Committee 

 

Agenda 
 

Monday 25 June 2018 at 7.00 pm 
Courtyard Room - Hammersmith Town Hall 

 

MEMBERSHIP 
 

Administration Opposition 

Councillor Sharon Holder (Chair) 
Councillor Christabel Cooper 
Councillor PJ Murphy 
Councillor Guy Vincent 

Councillor Dominic Stanton 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CONTACT OFFICER: David Abbott 

Committee Co-ordinator 
Governance and Scrutiny 

 Tel: 020 8753 2063 
 E-mail: david.abbott@lbhf.gov.uk 
 
Members of the public and press are welcome to attend this meeting. 
 
The agenda is available at www.lbhf.gov.uk/committees 
 
A loop system for hearing impairment is provided, along with disabled access to the 
building. 
 

Date Issued: 15 June 2018 

 

http://www.lbhf.gov.uk/committees


London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham 
 

Public Services Reform Policy and 
Accountability Committee 

Agenda 
 

25 June 2018 
 
 
Item  Pages 

1.   APPOINTMENT OF A VICE CHAIR   

 The Committee is asked to elect a Vice Chair from its membership for 
the 2018/19 Municipal Year. 
 

 

2.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   

 To note apologies for lateness or absence. 
 

 

3.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   

 More information about declarations of interest can be found on the next 
page. 
 

 

4.   AN INTRODUCTION TO SCRUTINY IN HAMMERSMITH & FULHAM  1 - 3 

 This briefing note gives an overview of what scrutiny is, how it works, 
how to ensure it is effective, and the remit of the committee. This item is 
presented for information only. 
 

 

5.   AN INTRODUCTION TO PUBLIC SERVICES REFORM 4 - 16 

 This item presents an overview of the new Public Services Reform 
department. At the meeting, senior officers from the department will 
present their areas of work and the key priorities for the service in 
2018/19 to help inform the Committee’s work programme. 
 

 

6.   WORK PROGRAMMING 2018/19   

 The Committee is asked to consider its work programme for 2018/19. 
 

 

 
 



 
More information about declarations of interest 
 
If a Councillor has a disclosable pecuniary interest in a particular item, whether or not it is 
entered in the Authority’s register of interests, or any other significant interest which they 
consider should be declared in the public interest, they should declare the existence and, 
unless it is a sensitive interest as defined in the Member Code of Conduct, the nature of the 
interest at the commencement of the consideration of that item or as soon as it becomes 
apparent. 
 
At meetings where members of the public are allowed to be in attendance and speak, any 
Councillor with a disclosable pecuniary interest or other significant interest may also make 
representations, give evidence or answer questions about the matter. The Councillor must 
then withdraw immediately from the meeting before the matter is discussed and any vote 
taken. 
 
Where Members of the public are not allowed to be in attendance and speak, then the 
Councillor with a disclosable pecuniary interest should withdraw from the meeting whilst the 
matter is under consideration. Councillors who have declared other significant interests 
should also withdraw from the meeting if they consider their continued participation in the 
matter would not be reasonable in the circumstances and may give rise to a perception of a 
conflict of interest. 
 
Councillors are not obliged to withdraw from the meeting where a dispensation to that effect 
has been obtained from the Audit, Pensions and Standards Committee. 
 



An introduction to scrutiny in Hammersmith & Fulham 
 
 
This briefing note covers: 

 The role of the PACs 

 Some examples of different types of scrutiny 

 How to make scrutiny effective  

 The PSR PAC’s terms of reference 

 Some further reading to expand your knowledge about scrutiny 
 
 
The role of the PACs 
 
Policy and Accountability Committees (PACs) were introduced by the Council’s new 
administration after the election in May 2014. They implemented the following 
commitment made by the administration in its manifesto: 
 
“We will open up Council decision-making and policy-making by setting up new 
Policy and Accountability Committees, cutting all but the statutory scrutiny 
committees. Each new Policy and Accountability Committee will have sufficient 
support to hold the administration to account and take a full part in developing policy. 
We will give residents and users’ groups co-opted roles on the relevant Policy and 
Accountability Committees”. 
 
As agreed by Full Council in July 2014, PACs have the following key responsibilities: 

 To hold the Cabinet to account 

 To be a critical friend to the Executive and to challenge the assumptions 
behind the policies and actions of the Council and other local service 
providers 

 To amplify the voices and concerns of residents and to give them a 
mechanism to comment on, participate in, and determine Council policy 

 To improve the Council’s services by listening to residents and user groups 

 To scrutinise decisions made by partner organisations in the interest of the 
residents of the borough 

 To be independent of party politics and ensure an informed evidence-based 
approach to policy development 

 
Policy and Accountability Committees take the role of ‘Overview and Scrutiny’ as it’s 
referred to in most Local Authorities. The key difference is that the PACs are explicit 
about the inclusion of residents and users’ groups. 
 
Examples of different types of scrutiny 
 
Below are some practical examples of different types of scrutiny that the PACs can 
do and how they can work. 
 
1. Pre-decision scrutiny 
By commenting on and contributing to a decision before it has been made, scrutiny 
committees are able to offer Cabinet the benefit of their ability to focus on an issue in 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



greater depth over a longer period of time. This is also an important way to involve 
residents early in the decision-making process. 
 
2. The committee has concerns about a service 
In cases where members have concerns about the performance of a service they 
can ask officers to provide information, ask questions of officers and relevant 
Cabinet Members, and invite witnesses to talk about their experiences. Based on 
their findings, the committee can make recommendations for improvements and ask 
for further monitoring reports to ensure the necessary changes are implemented. 
 
3. Policy discussions with residents 
When considering policy changes, scrutiny is a good place to invite residents / 
community groups / partners to come and discuss their ideas with members, officers, 
and Cabinet Members. It’s important for Chairs to make sure residents feel part of 
the discussion, rather than just observers, so they feel comfortable to get involved 
and share their views and ideas. 
 
4. Task and finish groups 
If the committee identifies an area that needs more sustained, detailed work than is 
practical for a normal meeting it can set up a task and finish group. These groups 
comprise around three members that work outside the PAC – gathering evidence, 
talking to services users and expert witnesses, and ultimately writing up their 
recommendations for consideration by their parent committee. 
 
How to make scrutiny effective 
 
1. Good relationships with the Council’s leadership (and partners) 
PACs can’t make decisions directly so their ‘soft power’ is incredibly important if they 
want to achieve their goals. It’s important for PACs to be politically impartial and be 
seen as a ‘critical friend’. PACs should identify where decisions could be improved 
and how to prevent mistakes being made or repeated – but the focus should be on 
forward thinking and making positive changes, rather than apportioning blame and 
focusing on the negatives. This will help to foster positive and constructive 
relationships between scrutiny, councillors and officers. 
 
2. Detailed work-programming 
Without a clear idea of what a committee wants from an item, it can be easy to fall 
into the trap of discussing areas of interest but not producing any real outcomes at 
the end of it. 
 
When considering areas for the work programme it’s important to consider: 

 Is this issue of direct relevance to residents? 

 Is this an area where the committee can add real value? 

 What are the outcomes we want to achieve by considering this item? 

 Will this lead to measurable positive change? 
 
3. The dedication of scrutiny members 
Ultimately the effectiveness of scrutiny comes down to having a strong Chair and 
passionate, incisive members on the committee. Members should have knowledge 

Page 2



of the areas they are asked to scrutinise – and carry out independent research 
ahead of meetings – so they are equipped to fully interrogate the issues before them. 
 
The Public Services Reform PAC terms of reference 
 
Principal Functions 
 
All the powers of an Overview and Scrutiny Committee as set out in section 21 of the 
Local Government Act 2000 and Local Government and Public Involvement in 
Health Act 2007, and in particular: 

 To develop policy within the scope of the Committee and make 
recommendations to the Cabinet 

 Monitor the administration and spending in services within its scope 

 To review the impact of decisions and policies implemented by the Council 

 Lead responsibility for scrutinising the relevant Cabinet Member(s) 
 
Scope 
To monitor the policy, administration and spending of: 

 The commissioning, business intelligence, policy, performance, and 
organisational transformation functions of the Public Services Reform 
department 

 The Council’s continuous improvement and cultural change agenda 

 The Family Support Service 

 All human resources and organisation development functions 

 The Council’s customer care and complaints services 

 Community engagement, consultation and empowerment activities 

 The development, implementation and operation of the governance, structure 
and processes in respect of joint working with other authorities, save for 
matters within specific service areas which fall within the remit of other PACs 

 Any other matter allocated by the Finance, Commercial Revenue and 
Contracts PAC 

 
 
Further reading 
 
A councillor’s workbook on scrutiny (LGA) 
 
The Centre for Public Scrutiny (CfPS) have a huge range of publications available to 
read on their website – covering all areas of local government and partner scrutiny 
 
The seven scrutiny superpowers (one of many blog posts on scrutiny by Dr Dave 
Mckenna, who is also worth following on Twitter @DrDaveMckenna) 

Page 3

https://www.local.gov.uk/sites/default/files/documents/11%2064_Scrutiny%20for%20councillors_03_1.pdf
https://www.cfps.org.uk/publications/
https://www.publicgov.co.uk/2018/05/30/the-seven-scrutiny-superpowers-%E2%9C%8A/
https://twitter.com/drdavemckenna


An Introduction to the Public Services Reform Department 

 

The new Public Services Reform department, which has emerged from the 

dissolution of the ‘tri-borough’ agreement, brings together our considerable 

commissioning, transformation, strategy and change management capability with our 

public health service offer. At the heart of this is an integrated approach to whole 

system reform which will equip us to fundamentally rethink how we serve and 

support those who depend upon us at every stage of their lives. PSR will provide a 

focus for our ambition and creative thinking as we realise the council’s vision and 

define an ambitious blueprint for local government into the decades ahead. 

 

The department brings together strategic commissioners, who oversee the 

procurement of social care services for adults and children and family support 

services, along with the commissioning of public health services. The department 

also incorporates the Policy & Strategy team, which oversees the development of 

corporate policy and the co-ordination of strategic intiatives, the Business 

Intelligence team, which provides insight and analytics, the Community Investment 

team, which oversees the allocation of the third sector grants fund, and the 

Commercial Management team, which oversees corporate procurement and contract 

management. 

 

Functions 

 

Strategic Commissioning 

 Family support services 

 Adult social care 

 Childrens services 

 Complex needs 
 

Business Intelligence 

 Performance data 

 Demographic data 

 Data analysis 
 

Public Health 

 Service commissioning 

 Joint commissioning with Health 
 

Commercial Management 

 Corporate procurement 

 Serco and Amey contract 
management 

 
Policy & Strategy 

 Corporate performance 
framework 

 Resident and expert-led 
commissions 

 Equalities and social inclusion 
 

Community Investment 

 Third sector grants fund 

 Community partnerships 
 

 

Induction presentations 

On the following pages you can find short presentations on the PSR department and 

the Family Support Service that were part of the 2018 Councillors induction 

Page 4

Agenda Item 5



Understanding PSR: 

Public Service Reform

P
age 5



What is PSR?

• a new directorate that brings together our 

considerable commissioning, transformation, 

strategy and change management capability 

• deliver whole system reform that equips H&F 

to fundamentally rethink how we serve and 

support those who depend upon us at every 

stage of their lives.

P
age 6



PSR structure

Director Public Services 
Reform

Rachael Wright-Turner

Acting Assistant 
Director Public 

Services Reform

Jon Lillistone

(secondment)

Family Support Service

MD: Peter Watts 

LBHF Joint 
Ventures Ltd.

Acting Assistant 
Director Commercial 

Management 

Simon Davis

Assistant Director 
Public Services 

Reform 

Sarah Bright

Assistant Director 
Public Services 

Reform

Sarah Thomas

Interim Director 
Public Health

Anita Parkin

P
age 7



PSR Values
• Focusing on outcomes and impact 

• Being aspirational, creative and dissatisfied with the status 

quo

• Ensuring operational excellence and efficiency 

• Demonstrating a pedigree in delivery and innovation  

• Collaborating and co-producing

• Balancing the need for a strong evidence base with the 

potential from experimentation  and costs underpin our 

actions.

P
age 8



PSR Business Areas

• Commercial 

• Procurement & Contract Management

• Business Intelligence & Management 
Information

• Policy & Strategy 

• Commissioning

• Reform & Transformation

• Community Investment

• CHS, ASC, PH, Corporate wide 

P
age 9



Opportunities 
from PSR

Improving 
commissioning 
wide activities 

and 
partnerships

Think 
differently 

about how we 
deliver 

services

Improved 
outcomes for 
our residents

Drive forward 
system wide 

change

New 
collaborations, 

shared 
services and 

shared 
resources

Integrated 
strategies with 

other public 
sector bodies

Financial 
savings and 
efficiencies

Opportunities

P
age 10



Family Support 

Peter Watt

Managing Director

Hammersmith & Fulham Council

P
age 11



Family Support – overall vision 

• Vision: a borough where families in need are given the right help at the
right time to support them to meet challenges, develop resilience, and
create positive futures.

• Delivered through: a collaborative and community-focused Local
Authority Trading Company delivering services providing proactive,
integrated and innovative preventative support to families most in need.
Family Support will aim to have a positive long-term impact on families’
futures, reduce demand for statutory care services over the next ten years,
and operate as a financially sustainable organisation.

P
age 12



October 
2016

March 
2017

April –
Octobe
r 2017 

Novemb
er 2017

Decem
ber 

2017

April 
2018

2018 
After Go 

Live
2018+

The full 
Business 
Plan for 
Family 
Support is 
approved

Appointme
nt of 
Family 
Support 
Managing 
Director 
and Family 
Support 
Operations 
Director

JV partner 
process 
begins

Health 
services 
move in to 
Family 
Support

Opportuniti
es for 
further 
integration 

Shadow 
Board 
establishe
d

Announcem
ent of 
Framework 

Family Support – the story so far

Family 
Support 
Phase 1 Go 
Live 

Cabinet approves 
proposal to 
transform delivery of 
children and family 
services through the 
development of a 
Family Support 
service

A series of 
workshops 
and 
engagement 
with staff and 
service users

P
age 13



Structure of Family Support

FSS Board
Independent Chair, Cabinet Member, Senior Public Health 

Council Officer, Senior Finance Council Officer, Head Teacher, 
MD

Managing Director
Peter Watt 

and Senior Management Team

Commercial Revenue Committee
Shareholder functions of the Council

LBHF as Commissioner
Public Service Reform 

Directorate

P
age 14



Family Support - The Vision

• To deliver improved outcomes for families through the provision of high quality,
whole family early intervention support

• To create a comprehensive, integrated offer where individual services
collaborate to improve the entire pathway of preventative and early
intervention support, with all services contributing to a shared outcomes
framework

• To reduce duplication and address gaps in current service provision

• To implement a shift in provision to better support those families most in need

• To be a long-term financially sustainable organisation that can protect key
services, pool budgets, achieve required savings, and access new streams of
income

• To achieve a measurable and sustained reduction in demand for Tier 4 services

• To build strong links with key stakeholders across the wider family support
sector, in particular partners in health, education and community sectors

P
age 15



Family Support - Delivery principles

Key Delivery Principles include:

– Outcome focused

– Align resources with the borough’s need

– Delivered in the community

– Evidence based

– Service integration

– Active and early engagement

– Whole Family Approach

P
age 16


	Agenda
	4 An introduction to scrutiny in Hammersmith & Fulham
	5 An introduction to the Public Services Reform department
	PSR-presentation
	FSS-presentation


